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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

NOTICE

NOICE is hereby given ihat the Twenty SevenLh Annual General Meeting ol ihe Memb€rs of Tribute Trading ara .-.1-::

Limited, will be held at lhe Regist€red Oflice of tie Company ai 3, Bentinck Steei. 2nd Floor Kolkata 700001 at 1 1 O- " -
on Monday. the 30th Sepiemb€r, 2013 to transact the follolL,ing business:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopi the Audited Balance Sh€et olthe Company as on 31siMarch.2013 and the Staiement

ol Profit and t ss for the year ended on that daie iogether with Auditors Repon thereon & Directors' Repod.

2. To reappoint a Direcior in place ol Mr Sanjiban Bandyopadhyaya who reiires by rotation aDd beinq eligible offers

himsell for Re-appointmeni.

3. To appoint Auditors io hold ofiice lrom the conclusion o1 this Annual General Meeiins ull i,he condusion of the ne,\t Annual

General Meeting and to fix their remun€raiion .The retirins Auditors M/s Vcoyal & Associates. Chartered Accountants

ofiers themselves for re- appoinimeni.

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To consider and if thought fit. to pass with or without modificaiion(s), ihe following resolution as an Ordinary R€solution:

''RESOLVED THAT SriRavish Kumar Singh. be and is her€by appoinied as a dilector olthe Cornpany.

Place : Kolkaia

Dated : 30th day of May, 2013

By order ol th€ Board

Pritika Bajoria
Campany Secretart

Explanatory Statement [Pursuant io Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956]

The Board of Director at its Meeting held on 26th F€bruary.2o13. appointed Sri Ravish Kumar Singh as a Additional

Dir€cior io hold office tjll the ensuing Annual General Meeiing of ihe Company.

A notice has been rec€iv€d from a member under section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 proposing ih€ appointed of Sri

Ravish Kumar Singh as a director at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Brief Particulars ol Sd Eavish Kumar Singh, as required und€r Clause 49 ofthe hsting Agreem€nt, is annexed to this Nolice.

Your Directors r€commend ihat the resolution for appointment of Sri Ravish Kumar Singh as a Dir€ctor ol ihe Company

be approved by the Member

Apart from Sri Ravish Kumar Singh. no other director is concerned wiih or interested in the said resoluiion.
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NOTES :

1, A MEMBER ENTTTLED IO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO AI'TEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPAN{

2. The instrument appointing a hoxy must be deposited wiih ihe Company at its Registered Office not less than 48 hours
before the time of holding th€ meeiing- Proxies submiiied on b€hatf of Limfted companies, Bodies coporate,
societies eic- must b€ supporied bv appropriate resolution/auihoriu. as applicable Blank proxy form is aitached.

3 Corporaie memberc intending to send iheir Authoriz€d Represeniative to attend and voie at the meeiing are requesied io
ensure that th€ Authorized Repreenhtive canies a duly c€rlified hue copy of the board resolution, Power ol Ailomey or such
oiher valid authorization. authorizing him io atiend and vote ai the meeting and any one of the photo identity proofs viz.,
Driving License, PAN C-ard. EPIC Card. ssport eic.

Specimen Resolution for the purpo6e is as under :

' RESOLVED TI IAT pr.Isuani io the provisions oI s€crion 187 and aU other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies
Act 1956. Mr.. ........orfailinshimMr. . .. . . . .... . . be and is hereby
authorized to act as ihe representative of (name of coporaie membe, to aii€nd the 2TthAnnuat General Meeting of
Tribuie Trading and Finance Ltd. io be held on 30ih Sepiember 2013 at 3. Bentinck Sb.eet. 2nd floor Kolkaia-700001
at 11.00 A.M or ai any adjournmeni thereof. for and on behalf of rhe company as iis represenrarrve.

The aforesaid Resolution shall preferably be signed by such Direcror Authonzed Signarory of ihe Corporate Member
whose specimen signaiure has been lodged with the Company.

4 Resister of Members ol the company wiu remain closed from 25.09.2013 to 30.09.2013(boih days inclusive)

5. The Company's Shares are listed on th€ following Stffk Exchanges :

a. U.P Stock Exchanse Ltd.

Padam Towers.

14i 113, Civil Lines. Kanpur 208001

b Calcuta Stock Exchanse Ltd
7. Lyons Range. Kolkaia 700 001

6. Brief particulars of ihe Director being appoinred re-appointed. nature ol his exp€riise in sp€cific functionat areas,
names of lndian Public Limiled Companies in \vhich he holds Directorship and M€mbership/ Chairmanship oI Board
Commiitees. shar€holding and relaijonships b€nreen direciors inteFse as siipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement wiih ihe Stock Exchanges in India. are as giv€n below :
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7.

Particular Mr. Ravish Kumar Singh M.Sanjiban Bandyodhl6ya

10.06.1984 04.03.1959 l

Date of appointnent 26.02.2073 20.03.2010

Qualification B. Com (Hons) M.Com, PhD, FCMA

Expertise in specific funciional area He is a B.Com and has over 5 y€ars

of €xperience in the lield of linance &
Mr.Sanjiban Bandyopadhyaya is a
senior cost accountant, praciicing in
the field lor lasi 25 years and lellow
member of The Insiitute of Cost
Accountants o, India. He has b€en
elected to the Council of The Institute

ol Cost Accountants of India and is

also serving as Chairman ol Taxation

Committee and Member of
Profpssional Developmeni Committee
of thp Instihrip of Cosi A..ounianis of

Direciorship held in other companies
(exciuding Ioreign companies)

NIL N]I

Membership / Chairmanship oI
Committees of other lndian Public
Companies

NIL MI

N,,mbpr ol Shares held in the
Company

NII- NIL

None o{ the directors being appointed/re-appointed are related to any other director of the Company.
The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the re-appointment-
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMTTEO

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 27ih Annual Report togeiher wiih the Audited Siatement ol Accounts oI
the Company for the year €nded 31si March. 2013.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE IAMOIINi JN I A'S]

I 31sr March 20rg 31si Mar.h 2012

30.29 24 31

Less: Tax Expense 9_41 E.36

20.88 16 45

Add : Balanc€ broughi iorward lrom previous yea. 21.86 6.78

Proposed Dividend of pr€vious lr€ar $rift€n ba.k 215

Corporate Divid€nd Tax of previous y€ar \!rihen tack 0.40

Balance availabl€ for appropriation 42.7 4 26 AA

Transler to General Reserve 0.93

Transler io Siatuiory Reserve uls 45lC ol RBI Acr 4.18 329

Balance carried to Balan.e Sheei 38.56 2l lJ6

DIVIDEND

With a view to conserve r€sources lor growth of companu. no di. iie.d L. recomm€nded by the Board for the year ended
31si March 201:l

ALLOTMENT OF EQUITY SHARES ON PREFERENTIAL BASIS

\bur Directors are pleas€d to inlorm you thar during the !ear u:rd€r re!:e!v 1100000 equig shares ol Rs10j" each p€r share
at a premium of Rs.40r each p€r share were issued o. prpf€:eniial basis io Promorer group Thes€ equiiy shares w€re
allotted in complianc€ with SEBI (ICDR) Regulation. 2009 a.d after receipt oi requisiie approvals. Posrissu€, Ii.al listing
approval and trading permissiof has been received frorn both The Calcutia Srock Exchange Ltd. and The U. p Siock
Exchange Ltd Furth€r the Total issue proceeds of tu.5.50 Crores rrer€ duly utilized as per rhe object of the isstre.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company is registered with Reserve Bank of India as a \on D€posit taking Non Banking Finance Company. The
Company has neither inviied nor accept€d,/renev,€d a.y deposlls from the public within the m€aning of Section S8A of
the Companies Aci, 1956 ard ior exiant r€gulaiions oJ the Reserle Ba.k of India during the L€ar Luder revie$r. Further
the Company has also passed a resolution noi to iake i.vlte public d€posit during the curreni v€ar or in luiure wirhour
permission of Reserve Bank of lndia for th€ same

DIRECTORS

In ierms of Aiiicle 90 ol th€ tuiicles ofAssociation of the Company. M. Sanjiban Bardyopadhyaya, Director of ih€ Company
retir€ blr rotation atthe ensuing Annual General Meetins of ihe Company. and beingeligible. off€rs himselflor re-appoinhn€nt.
Sri Ravish Kumar Singh as appoi.ted as additional direcior ol the Company in the capaciiy of Execuiiv€ Direcior H€
holds office till the Conclusion ol ensuing annual general m€eting. Notice has been received by the Company u,rs 257 of
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIIt/IITED

ihe Companies Act. 1956 lrom a member proposing his name for being appointed as a dir€cior

A briel resume of ihe Direciors being appointed/re-appointed. natur€ of the experiise in spe.ific functional areas, names of
companies in which they holds directorships and memberships/chairmanships of Board Committees. shareholding and
relationships behreen direciors as siipulaied under clause 49 of the listing Agr€ement u,ith the stock exchang€.. is provid€d
in Notice of ihe Annual General Meeiing. The Board of Directors of the company recommends the appointment

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In compliance with Seciion 217 (2AA) of ihe Companies Act 1956 the Dir€ctors. to the best of th€ir knowledge and beliel.

a) In the pr€paraiion of the Annual Accounts, ihe applicable Accouniing Standards have been lollowed and there are no
mat€rial d€partures there from;

b) The Dir€ciors hav€ select€d such accounting policies as mentioned in th€ Notes to FinancialStatem€nis and appli€d
them consisiently and mad€ judgm€nts and €siimates that are reasonable and prudent so as io giv€ a true and iair vieu,
of the siaie o{ affairs of th€ Company as ai 31st March. 2013 and of the prolit of the Company lor th€ year €nded on
that daie.

c) Proper and sufficjeni care has b€en taken for the mainrenanc€ of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions ol the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets ol Company and for pr€venting and detecting {raud
and other irregularities; and

d) Th€ annualaccounts have been prepared on going concern basis.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The managemeni discussion and analysis report for the year und€r r€view as stipulated und€r clause 49 of ihe listing
agr€ement wiih the stock exchanges is pres€nted. in a separate seciion lorming part of rhe Annual Reporr

CORPORITTE GOVERNANCE

YouI Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of eihics and governanc€, resulti.g in enhanced tansparency
lor ihe benefit ol all stakeholders. As per Clause 49 of the Listing Agr€ement with stock exchanges. and ihe requirements
set oui by the S€curities and Exchange Board of indias Coporaie Governance Praciic€s. the Company has impl€mented
allth€ nrandatory stipulations. The Company has adopt€d a code ofconduct applicable to the Board and s€nior manag€m€nt.
The Company fully complies with ih€ gov€rnance practices as enunciated in th€ Listing Agreemenl Th€ Report on Corporate
Governance as siipulai€d und€r Clause 49 ol the Listing Agreemenis (Ann€xure ll) forms part of ihis r€port. Th€ requisite
Ceriificate from ihe Statutory Audiiors of the Company, Mls V Goyal & Associates. Charier€d Accouniants. coDfirnring
cornpliance with ihe condiiions of Corporat€ Gov€rnance as stipulated under ihe aloresaid Clause 49. is attached to this
Repori.

MATERIALS CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There have been no material changes and comminnents aflecting th€ Iinancial position o{the Compa.y. rvhich have occuned
since 31st March. 2013, b€ing ihe end ol the financial year of the Companv.

COMPLIANCE OF ACCOUNTING STANDABDS

Th€ Company has duly adopied all ih€ applicable Accounting Standards in pursuance to ihe provision of Section 211 (3A)
of ihe Companies Act, 1956.

AUDITORS'REPORT

The observaiions made in the ALrditors R€port are self explanaiory and do not coniain any .eservation qualilication or
adverse r€mark and. therefore. n€ed no turih€r clarilicationslexplanatrofs as requir€d un.l€r Section 217 (3) ol the Companies

h Annua Report 2012- l3



TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

AUDITORS

M/s V Goyal & tusociates, Chart€red Accountants retire atthe conclusion of the forihcoming Annual General Meeting and
being eligible. offer themselves for re-appointrneni. The Company has received a letter from them to the eff€ct ihai thejr
re-appoinirnent, if made. would be within the prescribed limits under section 224 (18) of the companies Aci. 1956 and
ihat ihey are not disqualified lor such re-appointrnent wiihin the meaning oI Seciion 226 ofth€ said Act. Further ihey also
hold a valid ceriificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Instituie o{ Chariered Accountanis of India as required under
revis€d clause 41 o{ listing ageem€nt.

STATUTORY AND OTHER INFOBMATION

There is no emplovee lailing within the purview of seciion 217(24) of the companies Aci. 1956 read with companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975.

There was no exp€nditure of income in foreign currency during the year ended review. since your companv does noi own
anv manufaciuring unit, the disclosue of information on the matter required to be disclosed in terms of section 217 (1) (e)
ofthe Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in repori of Board of Directors) Rules. 1988
is not applicable and hence not giv€n.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to convey iheir sincere appreciation lor assisiance and co-operation received from ihe various
stakeholders incLuding financial instihrtions and bank. requlators, governmental authorities and oiher business associates.
who have extended their valuable support and encouragement during the year und€r review. your Direciors take the
opportunity to place on record iheir d€ep appreciaijon of the committed services rendered by ihe emptoyees at all levels
of ihe Company who have coniribuied significandy iowards Company s performance. Your Directors also acknowledse with
gratitude the €ncouragemeni and supporl extend€d by our valu€d shareholders.

For and on behalf of the Board

Plac€ ; Kolkata
Dated : 30ih day ol May, 2013

MANOJ SETHIA
Choirman
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIl\llITED

ANNEXURE-I ro rHE DIREcroRs' REpoRr

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Manag€m€nt of the Company is pleased to ppsent Managemeni DiscLrssion and Analysis Report covering overall
performance and outlook of iis aciivities.

MACRO ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

Indian Economy :

Considering thai Indian GDP will conlinue to r€main upwards of 6% and lndia having the worlds largesi population below

40 years (estimaied at over 200 million) with significant p rchasing pow€r. busin€ss opportunities urill iouch ne(, echelons

However sustaining high gro!,rih is likely to be the overarching conc€rn in 2013 14. alihough th€ risk of inflation rill remain.

mainly becauje of a weak rup€e.

There are many imporiant poiicy relorms in ihe pipeline in 2013 14. such as land acquisition r€form. .€!,r manulacturing
policy. FDI. among other. This is also the year when th€ goveinmerlt has s€t its targets to achieve its ambiiiolls goal of lood
security and cash tra.sfer io ih€ poor. in lieu of ihe subsidies Howeve.. these reforms will wide. the liscal d€licit {urther.

Policymakers approach ol pushing for growth with less focus on the productive dynamic has tanslated into incr€ase.l signs

of macro stability risk emerging in ih€ form of high inflation fiscal deficit arld curr€nt account deficit

Wiih agricllliur€ and servic€ seciors continuing to perlorm b€ii€r. the GDP slowdown can be attiibut€d ontir€ly to the

continuous weakeninq of ihe industrial growth. The service sectoi continues io be a star performer wrth a g'owth rat€ ol
over 9 perc€nt. Similady, agricultLrr€ an.l allied secior are also estimated to achieve growth rate o12.5 percent in 2012 13.

The most pressing task for the government u,ill b€ io get the invesiment cy.l€ buoyani again. The global €conomic and

financial crisis has had a dampening elfeci on cross border FDi flows and in ord€r to maintain earlier lev€l ol foreign
investment and atiraci more. ii is imperative to enhance India's comp€iitiveness. Higher public investnrent appears unlikely

sivon the iight fiscal situaiion due to the unco.trolled revonue spo.ding which has led to unco.trollable inflation. Inflation
wofies may however light€n, $,ith food inflation declinins steadily.

ftivate investment activiiy has been slack due to numerous unceriainties facing coqrorate sector l he large hrdian compani€s

are sitting on a pile ofcash $,hich ih€y are refraining io use io build fresh capacity

Th€ obvious lvay would be to r€build corporate confidence and that can be achieved only throush the implemeftation ol
a $,e11'studied aciionable agenda. The few sectors that have a significant multiplier efieci on th€ resi ol ihe economy could
be given special atl€ntion. Thes€ includ€ consiruciion ol new roads. a new reinvisorated naiional highway programmc.

construction of affordable housing for ih€ massesr energy etc. which will generat€ tobs as well as demand for cenreni. st€el

and engineering equipment among others. Th€ liscal delicit is also a concern ar€a and ii s€ems highllr unlikely that ih€re

willbe significant progress towards fiscal disciplin€ right not/.

The GDP growih has slowed down io 6 5 p€rc€ni on th€ back of weakening i. indusirial growth alihough aqriculture and

servic€s continue to p€rform well despite drought and floods in some part of the country. Continuous rise in commodity
and fu€l prices have ensured that now inflation has spr€ad into manufacturcd products on the back ol growing demands

About TBIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LTD

Financial Perf ormance-Overview

Tribute Tradins and Finance Ltd. (TTFL) is a resistered NBFC Companys standalone perlormance is discussed in the

Direclors R€port. Company has earned income in th€ lorm ol dividend and interesi. The Companys core busi.ess remains

commercial financ€ and investment. Th€ Company will extend th€ business lurther through ideniification o{ promising

investmenl opportuniiies, ihrough leveraging its resources. Company is also looking forward to expand its op€rations in
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the oiher lields p€rmitied bv ihe regulaior, in conlbrmity wiih its presenr staius. Nearty 100 per cenr ot the operating profirs
were contributed 6y core business€s viz., commercial financ€. hading in securities and investmenis.

INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE AND DEVLOPMENT

Non-Banking Finance Companies (NBFCS) have b€come an integral pari of the Countv's linanciat svstem because of rheircorpprenror,.. "pll d. o nfet.rive.ole. rr rp.en|ir,- \BfC- ,drapnp,o€d...,",.-,.t",f C.,"", ,"....
Individuals. When ii com€s to lending. NBFCS are generally regarded to complem€niary io bank and are often able to offer
bar' r ,er r e. a rd prodr. ro rl-pi, u.ro-ner.

R€suliing consolidation and resiructuring in ihe financial sector. only few NBFC Companies have uphold their position in
ihis mark€i. However, compeiiiion coniinu€s to be ini€nse as the Indian and foreign banks have entered ihe retail lendins
business in a big wav. therebv €xerting pressure on r€venue Now NBFCS can sustain in rhis competitive environme.t only
ihrcuqh oDtimization of costs. identifi.2iion ol potential business area, widening geographicat reach, and use of technology,
cost efficiency, strici credii monitoring and raising ihe level of customer servic€

OPPORTUNITY AND THREATS

India is an attractjve invesiment destination and the Companies here are the part of India's growth story and through ihis
w€ have also g€t hold ofimmense opportuniii€s io expand. strengthen anri enhance our busin€ss. we have enough headroom
available to €nlarge our nehrork and at the same iime educaie number of cusiomers to tie-up with us

Horveler due to continuins rec€ssion throughout world markets a sloludown in Iinanciat flows into the economy and
ling€rins impact of global credii crunch are se€n as gr€at€st risk faced by NBFCS. Furrher the volaiility in rhe tndian ;quiq,
mark€ts and huge liquidiE' cru nch due to globa r rrna n. ra m e r dotr n wol d be a rh, eat for the compa.y,s business growth.
RISKS AND CONCERNS

Tribute Trading a.d Finance Ltd. is exposed to specific risks that are particular to iis businesses an.t the environment within
which it operai€s ruhich irclud€ mark€t risk. interest rate volatitiiy execurion risk. and economic cycte

+ Thele remajn sisnificant exposure io capital market by way of trading in securiiies and nrvestment in equity which are
exposed io fluctuations in siock pric€s. Thes€ trading siock an.l invesinents repres€nt a subsrantiat poriion oI the
Companvs core capiial. and are vulnerable to fluctrLaiions in the stock markets. Any decline in market pric€ of these
may sev€rely impad ih financial position and r€sulis of operations

t The Companv is alive to the dvnanrics of this probl€m and has in place a control struciLrr€ for ctosety monitoring
irlcipi€nt signs ol risk in this area and ro unieash necessary correctiv€ measures. jf needed.

i The companv can b€ adversely aff€cied by volaiiliiy in interest rates in India which coutd cause iis margins to decline
arld profitabilig to shrink Earnings from inier€st income are on€ of the important businesses of the Company Ii is
th€refor€ exposed to inierest raie risk, principally as a resulr of 1€nding ro irs cusromars ai i.teresi rates. in amounrs.
and for peiods which mav differ from those of iis tunding sourc€s. The company is hedged io some ext€nt againsi this
risk throLrgh the resei clause in its advances porr{olio.

+ while ihe Indian econonv has shown susiain€d gorlth over the iast severalyears, a slowdown could ca,se the business
ofth€ companv to suff€. TTFL manages such risks by maintaining a conservativ€ tinanciat profite and tollowing prudent
business and risk managemenr practices.

+ The risk appeiit€ is enunciated by the Board from rime to time.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

Companv has adecluate iniernal contiol sysiem commersurate with iis size and nature of busin€ss. Conforming to ihe
requir€ments ofihe regulatory authorities such as the RBI and ihe SEBI and consist€nt with the requjrem€.is of th;Lisiing
agr€ements with th€ Siock Exchanses, the company has instituiionalized an elaborate sysiem ofcontrot processes designei
to provide a high degr€e ol assura.c€ regardins the effectiven€ss and efiiciency oI opeiations. the adequacy of safequards

TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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lor asseis. reliability ol financial controls and compliance wiih applicable la(,s and regulaiions. Th€ Internal Audiiors ar€

mandated io carry out periodical audit and report on areas of non compliancesiweakn€sses. Correciive actions in case ol
r€ported deficiencies, il any, are taken actively io further strengthen the internalconhol sysi€ms. These reports are reviewed

by ihe Audii Committee of th€ Board of Directors for follow-up action. and instructions ar€ issued lor taking necessary

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Company's present busin€ss operations are pr€ponderantly that ol a Loan Company. future ol which largelv depends

upon financial and capital markets, Your Company has €xposure in financially sound compa.iPr

Management is optimisiic about the luiure outlook of th€ Company. Further, more promising ar€as ol aciivity ale being

explored on a susiained basis. The Company will expand its activiiies, consisient with its status as an NBFC

HUMAN RESOURCES

Th€ Company firmly b€lieves that intellectual capital and human resources is the backbone of the Compangs success. The

Company always heats human r€sources as its mosi valuabl€ assets and coniinuously evolves policies and process to attract

and reiain iis substaniial pool o{ managerial resources through fri€ndly work environmeni. TTFL has alr,ays aim€d ro cl€aie

a work place ruhere every person can achieve his optimum potential. In view of this, ihe Company encourages its peopl€

to balance ih€ir prol€ssional and personal responsibilities leading ro a mor€ productive ienure of lts employees

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Siat€ment in the Managemenis Discussion and Analysis Repori d€iailing ihe Company s objeciiv€s. proiections. €stimaies.

expectations or predictions may be 'forward looking staiem€nis' within th€ meaning ol applicable securities laws and

requlations. These staiements being based on certain assumpiions and expectation of luture events. aciual resuLts could

differ maierially from those a.pressed or implied. Imporiani factors that could make a diff€rence to ihe Company s operations

include changes in Government regulations and iax regime, economic d€v€lopmenis within lndia and abroad, linancial

mark€ts, etc. The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward looking siaiements that may be revis€d or
modified in future on the basis of subsequeni developmenis. informaiion or €vents. The financial siatements are prepared

under historical cost convention, on accrual basis of accounting. a.d in accordanc€ with th€ provisions o{ the Companies

Act, 1956 (the Aci) and comply luiih th€ Accounting Standards noti{ied und€r Se.tion 211{3C) of ihe Aci read with the

Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. The management of fiFL has used esiimaies and judgments relating to
ih€ financial statements on a prudent and reasonable basis. in order that the financial staiements reflect true and lair pictur€,

ih€ siate ol affairs and profii for ih€ y€ar. The Iollowing discussions on our financial condiiion and result of operations should

be read together with our audiied financial staiemenis and th€ not€s io ihese siaiemenis included in the Annual Report.

10 Annual Repoi12012 13



TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

ANNEXURE-II ro rsE ornecroRs' REpoRr

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A. Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Corporate governance ref€rs 1o a combinano. oi larls legulaiion, procedure. implicii rules and good coporate practices,

which ensur€ ihai a company me€ts rls .bl:gation wiih ih€ objective to opiimize shareholder value and fulfill its
r€sponsibilities 1o the conrmunity. cusronei-. €nrpioyees. Governmeni and other societal segments. TRIBUTE TRADING
AND FINANCE LIMITED (TTFL)s phiLos3phy is io conduct busin€ss with highest ethical standards lor growth and
prosperiiy ol all stakeholder on a susnrnabie ba:is in keeping vrith its co{rorate social responsibiliiies. This philosophy
is blrili on a rich legacy of fatr rar!ra.?.i and eff€ctive governance. and led b! sirong emphasis on human values.
individlral digniiy a.d adhercncp rc .,.r?s: ethicala.d professionalconduct

The company beli€v€s ihar a sciri: go!er.ance discipline enable the Board to direci and control the affair of the
Company in an effe.ti!e r.ar... a.J :naximiz€ stakeholder value. including the soci€ty at large. This is an ongoing
process with TTFL: and ii€ :.r::.r.!sl!,endeavor to improve upon our praciices in line v,rith th€ changinq demand
ofthebusiness.TTFLadotr-j:..:arleapproach€sforleveragingallitsresources:andencouragesaspiriiofconv€rsion
ol opportunities into a..:...-er:: Companys governance siructures and slst€m are ihe foundaiion which provides
and .urtures ra.rDFg ,: .i ..al:rtj a!d sustainable growih of human resoLrc€s. through empowerm€nt and motivation.
ln this. your Comfa:, :: :, :ei .! iis vision, mission and the code on Coporaie Governance.

Keeping i. !'Lpi, ii: ::-ra.ts size. reach and complexiiy oi operaiion, and corporate tradition. the Corporate
Governarce ira:-;..::-: . ra.ed on the follo\,,inq mai]l principlesl

) Stral€ !r: i i:.:. . .: -.! the Boald of Dir€ctors which is nade up ol appropriaie size. bouquets of experience. and
: :.:a.ge th€ir responsibililies:

I Tr.:i _- ;:r :::r,are tlor,, of informaiion to ihe Board and irs Commttees lor meaningtuland locused drscussion

, I:..::. r. r: . .: if .atio n ot company s financiai reporiing lrom iime to time and on quarierly basis:

> Tim.1_i :. ; :: .:r.ed dis.losur€ of all material in{ormation: and disclosur€ ol all deviaiions. il anv. to all srakeholders:

> Co-,pliar.. .,.r:. ap:Icable laws. rules. reglrlarions and guidelinesi

) Transpar€.,.,- arc i:i,.ed accountability:

) Equiiable ard iair i"a:.re.t io all the stakehold€rs including employees. customers v€ndors. shareholders and

The Board of Direciors pla! af active role in fulfilling iis Iiduciary obliqation to shareholders by efficiently overseeing
manag€m€nt lunctions ro en.ure th€ir effecti!€ness in delivering shareholder values. The sovernance frameu"ork is

mad€ €ffeciive ihroush an eifrci€nr slstem ol tim€ly disclosures and iransparent business pracrjces.

B. Board oI Direcrors

The Board of Directors whi.h is a body formed io serve and prot€ci ihe overall inier€si of all ihe stakehold€rs, provides
and evaluates the straiegic dir€ction of the companyr formulai€s and reviews managoment polici€s and ensure th€ir

oi inr.rnal conirols within the Risk Ma.agemeni frameluork to miiisai€ perceived risk factors:

Annua Reporl20T2-13 1l



TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

(a) Constirution

The companvs Board or Dir€ctors presentlv compris€s of tour members. Three of whom are Non -execuiivp dir€ctorsand one Execuriv€ Director' cumurativprv, rhev a-.,"t r., zs p**"i.i*," ;;;;."",n n ., 
"n",,.st 

ihe minimumrequiremeni of 50 percent as per the Listing Agre€ment. The Board is heaa"Ju, *." ***r" chairman an.t ir hasrequired number ol independent direciors. All the d r€Lto,s-ir.+€s, rhe equsrte qualiraroa and exp€rience in g€neralcoqrorat€ nanagement, finance. bankins and other a|ied rields enabling iem ro contibur€ effeciiv;r" . *", ..r".i,,as Directors of the companv All the Directors ar€ liabl€ to retire bv roi;tio.. ,r"-a.",a .r or-ars of ihe cornpanyhas appointed one of iis Memb€rs as ihe D,rector i"-cl*g" *1,. i* th" .".r.,..[,i,, . ,.0,".*, and cversee ar]legal compliance as envisas€d under section S(f) of the Compani€s Aci. r9i6. 
- - '

(b) Number of Board Meetinss

During the vear under r€view Thirte€n Board meerings w€re herd on 2oth Apr 11 2a12. tsth Mae 2012.30ih May 2012.27rh J..e.2Ot2,24th JDty. 2012. 13th Aususi 20i2. 28rh Seprembor 2012. r+,, N*,"n.t* ZOrZ. 1.rh Januay 2013.Eih Februarv 2013 26th Februarv 2013,25th March 2013. zg,r. lr-.r, zoi:.-i-'." -e€tings were herd as per rherequiremenis ofbusin€ss: and ar ini.rvats wirhin th€ tegaUy p€rmitted tinitr. fh" A.".,1" -*o *.€ in every quarrer.inter alia. to revjew the quarierly r€sults ancl oth€r it".. on uq"nau
(c) Dir€ctors Artendance ar Board Mcerings and Details of Direcrorship / Commftree position hetd

\aneolDn&ro^ qrp.dat.ot ! 0 (dedonotD.F,m, Orh.ild.rALM ,..;ft, n" or 0rh,, Lolpani?. 8od,d\

(hdiaeFon Menber

B.oo I. \ ,.r L

The composition or Board or Dir€ciors their a*e..lance ai rhe rroarcl r.eetings .ruring the lear and at th€ rasi an.ualgeneral meeiing (AGM) and atso numb€r of oiher .l;eciorship in Indian pL,Ut,i C"",01",". *" * r.rr.*.,

N, r*!1,".,s,,nh. _Llro 3 1r..,,n*_ r#- f-i,-1*-l" Appointed o. 26.02.2013 

-
No.e ofihe dir€ciors are retaied to each other

(d) Information to the Board

A d€taired agenda folder is sent to each .tirector in advance of rh€ Board Meeiings. As a poricy. arl maror decisionsinvolvins invesiments in addition ro matiers which statLrtority requne the ar";"i;, ili il;;;:,;;:":; ffi:ili;Board lor irs co'sideration and direction rnter alia, the foro,.vrng i"r".-#,. 
";';";;" "ppricable 

an.r required, isprov d"o o.,pBo.d".an,r o, *e "o" ,o . p"pp,.
I Quarlerly, haltyeady and annl,alresutr of the company.
) Revenu€ and Capital Expen.lihrre Buclgeis. as appticabte
) Minutes ofihe Audit and oiher Commirtees of th€ Boards.
) Materially important legal or taxation issues

> Status of financial obtigarions to an.l by the Company.
) Any significanr development in human resolrrces or indusrriat retation
I Derails ol risk exposure an.t steps iake. bv management to rimit or restrain the riskt 

:r::rr,:il".:;il::lith 
any resuraiory. starurory or risting asieemeni relat€d r€quirements or jn r€larion ro any
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LII\ItITED

C.

(€)

D.

(a)

Board periodicailv reviews compliance reporis or all laws appricable to the company, as wellas sieps tak€n by the
Company io rectily instances of non compliance, iI any.

Compliance Officer

Mrs. Priiika Bajoria, Company Secretary is comptiance officer ot ihe company.

Details of Remuneration paid to Executive and Non-Executiv€ Directors
The Non-Executive Dir€ciors are entitled to siiting fees lor atiendins each Meeting of Board ot Directors and Commiitees
thereof. The Company has not paid any oth€r remuneration to its Non-Executiv€ Directors.

Committees oI the Board

Pursuani to the provision olih€ companies Act. 1956 and claus€ 49 o{ rhe Listing Agreement. ih€ tsoard of Directors
constituted various commiftees of th€ dire.iors with adequate detegarion ol power ro property discharge business of
the Company

Th€se Committees are :

> Audit Committee
) Share Translerl Investor Gri€vanc€ Comminee

Audit Committee

Composition

Th€ Audit commiti€e comprises of thre€ Non Ex€cutive Dir€ctors a.d is headed by Mr. sanjiban Bandhyopadhyaya.
an ind€pendeni Directors. The other members of rhe committee are Mr Manoj sethia and Mr. Kamal Krishna paut.

Terms ol relerence ofthe Audit Committe€ comprises rhe foltov.ring:

) Overseeing th€ company's financial reporiing process and ihe disclosure of iis linancial intormation to ensure that
ihe financial siaiements are col.rect. retiable and sufficienr

> Reviewing with the managementand statutory auditors the qlrarterl! / annual financial siatemenrs beiore submission
to the Board, and focusing prinarily onl

a Any chang€s in the accounting polici€s and procedures

a Compliance wiih accounting standards

a Ad€quacy of the internal control systern. including manasement informarion sysrem.

t Compliance with listing agreemenis wiih the stock €xchanges an.l conformity with their r€quirements conc€rning
Iinancialsrai€ments.

a l!,lajor accouniins entries based on th€ ex€rcise of prude.tiat ju.tqment by rh€ managemeni
o Anv related partv tansactions ofthe company of a marcrialnature ihat may cause potential conllict \,,,irh the

interesi of ih€ company.

Reviewing ihe Companys financialand risk managem€nr poticy.

Recommending the appoinimeni and r€moval ol statutory and iniernal audiiors and determination of ihe audit
f€es and also grani approval for paym€ni for any orher services

Reviewing the scope and adequacv of th€ internal audit functions and deciding upon the scope of work or rhe
internal Auditors, discussing with iniernal audiiors significant audii fin.ting an.t Iollow up aciions iniiiated th€r€on
Any other matter that may be r€ferred to the Commitie€ ftom time to time

The Audit committee also reviews €verv quarier the Reporr on corporate Governance und€r clause 49 or I-isrrno
Ag,a"nel

)
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(b)

TRIBT'TE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Meetings and Attendance

During the year under review five meetings of the committee were held on 15th May 2012,301h May 2012. 13rh Augusi
2012, 14th November 2012.8th February,2013. Th€ composiiion ofthe committ€e and ihe atendance ofrhe member
ai the meetings was as follows:

The constitution ol the Audit Committee meei the requirem€nt of Section 292A of ihe Conpanies Act, 1956. The
Commiltee reviews various aspects of th€ internal audit control system and financial and risk management policies.
The requirement in respect of Clause 49 ofthe Listing Agre€ment and as am€nded from ijm€ to time are also reviewed
by the Committee. The managemeni makes a pr€s€ntaiion before th€ Audit Comrnittee on ihe observarion and
r€commendaiion ol the Siatutory and Internal Auditors io strengthen conirol and comDliance.

Share Transler / Investors' Gfevanc€ Committee

Composition

The Share Transfer / lnvestors Grievance Commiit€e compriso of three Non executive Dn€ctors and are headed by
Mr Manoj S€ihia. Chairman of the Committee. Th€ oiher memb€rs of ihe Commiiiee are Mr. Sanjiban Bandyopadhyaya
and Mr. Kamal Krishna Paul.

Terms oI Relerenc€

The Commiiiee overse€s the redressal of sharehold€r and investor complaintsl requests for iransferiiransmission ol
shares. subdivision and consolidalion ol shar€ certificat€s, the issue of duplicate share certificaies, requ€sts lor demat
& remat of shares, non-receipt of ihe declar€d dividend and non-receipt of the Annual Repori. It also recommends
measures for improvement in invesior services Committee keeps a close watch on ihe p€rformanc€ of Mis. ABS
Consultants Pvi. Lid. ihe R€gisirar & Share Transfer Asents of ihe companv. The Commiiiee meets as often as is
necessary for resolution of importani matiers within its mandate. There were no investor complaints pending ai ihe
end of ihe financial year

Meelings and Attendance

During ihe y€ar und€r review, Thre€ me€tings of the committee was held an 2TrhJnne 2()12.241h July.2012. 26ih
February 2013,28ih March,2013. The composition ofthe commiitee and the attendance olthe members at the meeting

Nam. oI M.mber Status No. oI Meetings Attend€d

Mr Manoj S€thia Chairman 4

Mr Saniiban Bandyopadh!alra M€mb€r 4

Mr. Kamal Krishna Paul 4

Minutes of ihe meeting of the Shar€ Transfer,r Investors Grievance Committee are approved by rhe Chairman ot the
Committee and are noied by ih€ Board ai its nexi meeting.

Investors' Complaints Received aDd Besolved Duins the Year

During th€ y€ar under r€vieu' ihe company received Nil complaints from ih€ shareholders The averag€ period ot
redressal of gri€vances is nil days lrom the date of receipi of letterslcomplaints as ihere was no complaini. There was
no unresolv€d complaint as on 31si March, 2013.

Name oI Member Status No. of Meetinss Attended

Mr. Sanjiban Bandhyopadhyaya Chairman

Mr. Manoj 5

Mr Kamal Kishna Paul Member 5
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F.

(a)

(c)

(b)

TRIBUTE TRADING ANO FINANCE LII\IIITED

E. MANAGEMENT

a. Managemeni Discussion and Analysis: The Direclois R€port inciudes details of Manageme.t Discussion an.l
Analysis ol business of the company.

b Disclosur€s by the Managem€nt io ihe Boardr All deiails relating to financial and commercial transactions Lvh€r€
Directors may hav€ p€cuniary inlerest are provided to th€ Board and the i erested Directors neither participare
in th€ discussion nor do they vote on such matters.

DISCLOSURES

Materially Significant Related Party Transactions

Details ol materiauy signi{icant related palty ira.sactions that are the traisaciions of a mat€rial narure behveen ihe
companv and the Promoters- Managemeni. Directors or th€ir relarives otc are .lisclosed in ihe Note No. 23(B) ot the
Financial Statements in compliance with ihe Accounting Standard relating to R€lat€d Pari! Disclosures . D€taits of
all such transaciions are provided io the Board at the Board Meeiings. and ih€ inieresr€d Direcrors, it any, neither
participaie in the discussion. nor vote on such rnaiters.

There is no naterially significani Relaied ParBr Transaction ihar may potentialty conflict wirh the inter€st otihe company
ar larg€.

Accounting Treatm€nt in Preparation of Financial Srar€ments

The companv has followed ih€ accounti.g srandards noriti€d by rhe compani€s (Accounting standar.is) Rule 2006
in Preparation ot its financial statemeni

Risk Management

As reqLrired und€r clause 49 of the lisiing Agreem€.l. the company has established a v.,ell rlocumenied and robust risk
ma.asement framework. under This frame\uork risks are idenrifi€d across a busin€ss piocess ot the company on a
continuous basis Once identilied. these risks are classified as strategic risks. business risk or reporiing risk. Stratesic
isks are thos€ which are associated wiih th€ loDger ierm inreresis ol the company. Repoiing risks are associated with
incorreci or Lln timely financial and non-fina.cial reporting

The Audii committee and the Board of Directors revie!,, the Risk N,tanagenrent srrategy of the company ro ensure
elfectiveness ofth€ Risk Management policy and procedures. Board of Directors of the company ts r€gularly apprised
on ih€ key dsk ass€ssment areas and a miligation mechanism is recomm€.ded

During ihe vear. ihe Board has levi€w€d the risk assessne.t and a risk miiimizarion procedure comm€nsu.ate ro the
risks has been adopt€di a.d is in place.

Corporate Ethics

As a reasonable colporaie citizen. the company consciously follol{s corporare €thics in business an.l coporaie interaciions.
companv has framed codes and policies providing gtridance lor cauying business in ethical mann€r. some of rhese

Code lor pr€vention ol Insider Tradins

Code of Conduct

Chief Ex€cutive Officer (CEO) / Chief Financial Officer (CFO) c€rrificatioh

The Companv is fully cognizant of the need to maintai. adequate internal control to protecr iis asseis a.d inreresis a.d
fol intesrie+ and fairness i. financial reporti.g and is committed io laying.lolvn and €nforcing such controls otappropriate
svst€m aild procedures. Towards this the CEO hav€ ceriified to ihe Board by placinq a ceriificare on the i.ternat control
related to the inancial reporting piocess during tho year ended 31si March. 2013.

(d)

1e)
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G.

(a)

TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED :

Shareholders Informaiion

Means of Communicarion
ln accordance with Clause 54 of the listins Agr€ement. the companv has maintaired a fu.ciioni.g sebsiia at

w!u!Lr.iillid.co.in coniaining the basic information aboui ihe company vi,. rhe d€iails ol its business. {inancial iilormation.

shareholding pattern. compliance \uiih corporate governanc€. contaci in{ormaiion ol the desisnat€d olTicials ol the

company ruho are responsible for assisting and ha.dling invesror grievances eic. The conten$ of th€ said website are

updated fiom iime io time.

The quarrerl! and annual audiied financial results o{ ihe company are sent io the Stock Exchange immediatelg ali€r

ihey are approved by ihe Board. The results are normall!' published in Echo of India in English and Arthik Lipi in
Bangla. The result ar€ hosted on ihe website o{ ih€ compa.v ai www.tiltd.co in

Furiher the company disseminates to the siock exchanges where ihe €quitv shares of th€ companv are lisied' all

mandaiory informaiion and price sensitive i such oiher information which in iis opinion are material and , or have a

bearing on its perlormancei operaiions and issue press releases wherever necessary for the i.lormaiion the pLrblic ai

larg€. For the benelit of ihe shareholders an email id has been created for ih€ shareholder correspondenc€ 'Jiz'
ttfltd(asmail.com.

(b) Annual G€nera, Body Meetinss ofth€ ComPany

D€tails of the last thre€ Annual General Meetings of the company are as uncler :

Sp€cial Resolutio4,s
if any Pass€d

None

(c)

Th€ 27th Annual Gen€ral Meetins ol lhe Conrpany is proposed to be held o. 3Oth Sepi€mber. 2013 at 11r00 a.m. ai

th€ Regisiered Ollice ol ihe Company.

Postal Ballor : No resolution by way ol Postal Balloi was pass€d during the vear 2012 2013

Disclosures regarding Directors seeking re'aPpointment

Mr. Sanjiban Bandyopadhyaya. Dir€cior of the company retir€s by rotatio. at ihis Annual General Meeiing and is

eliqibl€ lor re-appointmeni. Sri Ravish Kunar Singh lvas appointed as additional director ofth€ Company in thecapacity

o{ Ex€cuiive Direcior He holds ofiice iillthe Conclusion ol ensuing annual general moeting. Noiice has b€en r€ceived

by ihe Company u1s 257 of th€ Companies Act. 1956 irom a m€mb€r proposing his name for being appoinied as a

dir€ctor. Bri€l particulars of the direciors being appointedlr€ appoint€d. naiure ol his axperiise in specific funciional

areas. names of Indian Public Companies in which he hold directorships and memberships,chairmanships o{ Board

Cornmitioes, shareholdinq and relationships b€i$,e€n directors inter se as stipulat€d under clause 49 of the listing

agreemeni with the stock exchang€s in India. are provided in the notes to the notic€ of the annual general meeiing.

General Shar€holders information

(a) 27th Annual General M€eiins:

(d)

(i) Date
(ii) Da9
(iii) Time

30i0912013
Monday
11.00 a.m.

At Resistered Ot'lice :

3. Bentinck Sireet. 2nd FLoor

Kolkata 700001 (W.B.)

2A1t n 11 00 A li{

2010 11 Septembe 30 2011 l] 00 A t\'t :l Bentur.k St€pt Kolkata

September 30,2010 11.00 A.M 3. Benincl Stre,ri. Kolkata
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: := TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIIVITED

(b)

(c)

(d)

Last Dare for receipt of Proxies

Saturday. 2tth Septenrber. 2012 (before 11.00 a.nl. at the r€gistered office of the company)

Book Closure

The r€sist€r of member and share transfer book of the company shall remain closed from 25th September. 2013 to
3Oth Sept€mb€r 2013 (both days inclusiv€).

Tentative financial calendar :

(e)

F stQuarier R€luli & L mit€d R€view Mid Aus,2013

Second Quart€r Resuli & Limiied R€view Mid Now 2013

Th, rl Qnarte Ren t & L,m ted R€! L€w Mid Feb.2014

Audit€d Annual Result (2013 2014) End !Iay. 2014

Listing on stock Exchanges and stock code6 :

The names of ih€ stock exchanges where ihe equity shares ol rhe cornpany are list€d a.d the resp€ctive stock codes

Name oI the Stock Exchange Scrip Code

U.P Siock Exchans€ Ltd

Calcuita Stock Exchange Ltd.

Sl. No.

I
2

+

\o. of Equitr- Shares

6

7

tl

IO

T00024

10013028t'r

(f)

Listins lees for the year 2013-2014 have been paid to boih th€ Stock Erchanges Lfiihi. the sripulat€d time.

PAN Requirement

SEBIvi.le iis .ircLrlar dated 27.04.2007 mad€ PAN as the sole identilicaiion number lor allparticipanis transaciinq in
the securities nrarklr. lrrespective of ihe transaciio. amount Further, SEBI vide its circlrlar dat€d 20.05.2009 made it
mandator! ro Iu!.ish a cop! of the PAN Card ol th€ Transfer€e to tho Company r RTA for regisiration of transler of
shares oi the Llsi€d Compaiies in physical form and off markei r p vaie transaciions. Furnishing a copy of PAN card
ior Transmlssion T:ansposition of shares has been made mandaiory by SEBI vid€ it circular dated 27 01.2010

Corporat€ Identification Number

Corporaie ldenrjii.arion Numbar of ihe Cornpany alloted by ihe Miilistry ol Corporate Affarrs Government of India
is L;5991!V81986PLC1391029

Market Price Daia

There has b€en .o rading Ln the share oI the compan! at siock €xchange durins th€ year.

Distribution oI Shar€holdins as on 3lsr March,2013

(s)

(h)

No. of
Sharehold€r

90 oI total
Sh:rreholding

,t9 10

NII

No. oI
Shares held

lt0{)(lI t() itl(l
401 to lllllir
lal0l io lLlt)Ll

2001 lo i000
3001 b l00Ll

4{101 h) 50(10

5{l0l k) 10000

l00l)l k) 5ll0ll0
5(1001 n) 100000

0.52

\II
NIL

16.1

NIL
NIL
\TT-

NIL
NIL

I
168

N]L
I

NIL
\IL
\IL

NIL
NIL
N]L
0.30

50.30

\IL
u.30

NIL
NII-
l\"IL

7900

4561100

NlL
lt0t)0{)(l

N]L
NIL
NIL
0.13

8102
NIL

6000000TOTAI 100.00
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIIVIITED --

Fina.cial lnstxciions.
Banks and l,4utual Funds

Private Corporate Bodies &

NRl. ForeLsn, Nahona and OCBs

(j) Derails of shareholdins as on 31st March, 2013

Calegory

NIL

Shaies Held Holding

0.60 1150000 19 17

NII

NIL

2426940

2823140

N]L

6000000

(k) Share Transfer Sysrem

Share iransf€r were r€gistered and returned normally within ihe period stipulated in the Listnu Agrec.re.t lronr rhe
dai€ oJ rec€ipt if ih€ document ruere clear in all respect The Shar€ Tiansler i Investor Grielance Coinnitr€e is authorized
io irnprove the transfer of shares.

(l) Address for Shareholders Correspondence

Shareholders ar€ reqlrest€d to corr€spond wiih the Registrar and Shar€ Tiansler Agent at ihe belo!! qi!€n address o.
all matier r€lating to transler . demateriali,ation ol shares. paymeni of dividend and ar! ,rlher querv relaii.q to the
equiiy shares of the Company

(m) Resistrar and Transler Agent

The company appointed Mis ABS Consultants Pvi. Lid. as iis Registrar and Share Transfer Asent IRTA) for handlins
share resistry (physical and elecironic modes). Accordinsl!. all corespond€nc€. shar€ fo, ban.Jer. rransnission. demat
,l remat requests and other communication in relation ther€to should be maile.l i hand dehvered to th€ sai.l RTA dir€ctlv
at the lolloLlins address:

ABS Consultanh Pvi. Lid.
(Unii : Tribut€ Tradi.s And Finance Limit€d)
Room No 99. 6th floor
St€phen Hous€
4. B B.D. Bag (East)

Xolkaia 700 001

Investor Relarions :

In or.ler io lacilitate investor servicing. the Company has d€signated an e-mail id itfltda. qmail com ior reqisrerinq
complainis by investoF

Compliance

Stalutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictures

The Company has corlti.ued to conply u'ith the requircm€ni ot the Stock Exchanges. SEBI. RBL and other siaturor!
authoriti€s on all the relevant matters during th€ last thre€ !€ars 'lhere ur€r€ no casos ol penalties or shictures nnposed
on the Company by any Stock Erchanges. SEBL RBI. or any oiher staiutor-u authorities lor any vi.rlation related to
the Capilal market, any other related maiter or relathg to condition o{ Lice.sing by th€ RBI. dlrrins the thrcc ycar

(n)

(H)

(a)
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIIVlITED

(b) Listins Asr€€ment Compliance

The Company complies with all the lequir€.rent of the Listing Agreement including ihe rnandatorr, r€quiroments of
the Clause 49 ol th€ Agre€meni.

(c) Insider Tradins

The Compa.y adopted the cod€ of r.lernal proc€dlrres
Trading) Resulation. 1992 !,,hich inr€r alia. prohibii€d
unpublished price sensiti!€ i.lorr.a o!

(d) Code of conduct and ethics

The Company laid dow. a Code oi Conduct iol the entire Board ol Dir€ctor and senior managemeni io avoid a conflict
ol interest. The Director and i.e tenior ma.agcnrellt affirn€d compliance wlrh Co{:le of Condl'ct lor the yeat 2A12
2013 A declaration r., this ei1e.i i. ata.h€d i.r this report. The Cod€ ol Conduct is availabt€ on ihe ComDanL,s websiie
w$! tr:tltd co.in

There was no matelial ii::ar.ia cormercial t.ansactions in which the senior ma.agem€nt had a personal interest.
leading to a poi€ntial .o1:l:.r oi :frercsi duri.q the ,rear under review.

(e) out.tandins cDRs ADRS warrants or anv conveiribte instrum€nts conversion dare and likety impact

As o. daie $ere ar. ::. rjijiandLng !r,arrant or any convertible instrlrmenrs. The company has noi issu€.i GDRADR.
(f) Adoption of non mandatory requirements

The Conparri la. .. :dcri€d a.!'non mandatory r€quirements €xcept relaiing ro th€ majntenance o{ the office of
the Non Ere.L::.. C:.::r1ar

(s) Auditors Certificate on Corporate Governance

The Cor:pa: - - : ! '- :'iain!d a Cedificate lrom its Siatuiory ALrditors regar.llnq complianc€ oi rhe cond iiion ol Corporare
Colernai... .. !::r-la:.. rn clause 49 of Listing Agr€€me.t. which rogeiher Luith rhis Report on Coeorate Gov€rna.ce
is an.rr\ed ro ::. D:..:.r: R€pori.

(h) Disclosure under clause 53 oI The Listins Agr€ement Resarding certain Asreements with rhe Media
Compani€s.

PLrrsuafr ro rhp C:a... a-l oi the Listins Agreement the Compa.y r.\,ould like to intorm that no aE€emenr(s) have been
cntered ijno 

"L 
r. i.. recia .onpa.i€s and, or th€ii associates which has resLir€d inBilL resuli in any kind ofshareholding

r. the Conpa.! and .onsequ€ntly any orher relaied disclosure viz .l€tails oI no.ri.eels) ot the media co.rpanies on
the Board oi rh! Con:raIl!. a.y nraDagem€nt control or potenrial conflict of interesr arisnrg out of such agre€ments
etc are not aDp,icabl. \or has the cornpany entered into any other back io back reaties iconhacrs/aoreeme.rs ,MoUs
or similar i.sft.reri: rrirh m€dia conrpani€s a.d,or rhejr associates.

(l) Invesror Saleguards and Other Informarion
(a) Update Address Bank Details

To r€ceive all communlcaiions,corporara action promprly . sharehot.ter holding shares in demareriatized form are
Iequested to please update theil address,bank d€iails Luith ihe respective DPs an.l i. case ot phvsical shares. the
updaie d€iails have ro b! i.rimaied io ihe Registrar and Shar€ Transi€r Aqent.

(b) Consolidare Muliiple Holdinss (in respect of physicat hotdins)

Membeis ale requested to consolidate th€ir shaieholdings under multiple folios to eliminare receipt ot mutiipte
cornnunicaiio.s and this rould €nsure that future correspondence I corporate benefit coutd be sent to consotidaie

and conduct lram€d under ih€ SEBI (Prohibiiion ol Insider
ihe iradins in shares by an insider when in Doss€ssion oI
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED _

Dematerialization o{ shares & Liquidity

The Company has enier€d inio with agreement with CSDL and NSDL and appointed Registrar ard Transf€rAgent

The Shareholders are requesied to get ihe equity shares ol the Company demaierialized. The ISIN No oi th€

Companys equily shares is INE951L01013.

Resister €mail address

As you all may be aware, Ministry of Corporaie Aflarrs has taken a Green Initiative in Corporai€ Go\r€rnance by

issuins Circulars 17,12011and 1812011 dated 21st April 2011 and 29th April2011 luhereby companies are permitted

io send Notice,/ documents including Annual Repolt comprising Balanc€ Sheet. Statement of Profii and Loss.

Directors Repori. Auditors R€pori. etc. in electronic mod€ (her€in a{ier'docum€nts ). provided ihe Company has

obtained email address ol its m€mber for s€nding ih€s€ documents ihrough email by siving an advance oppoltunil!+

to every shareholder to r€gisier iheir email addresses and changes therein lrom time io time with ihe Company

Accordingly, shareholders holding shares in physicalform are requested to register iheir email addr€sses and

changes th€rein {rom iim€ io time. by directly sending the relevant email address€s alo.s with the .]€iails such as

name, address. folio no, no of shar€s held to the Regisirar and Share Transfer Agent. M,S ABS Consultani Pvt

Lrd.

In respect of shares held in electronic form. ihe email addr€ss along vriih DP IDrclieni ID and other shareholder

details as meniioned above. should be r€gisier€d by the sharehold€r wiih their respective Depository Participants

Upon r€gistration ofthe emailaddress, ihe Company proposes to send noiices and documenG. in eleclronic fom
io such shareholder.

Address Ior Correspondence :

Tribute Trading and FiDance Limit€d
3. Bentinck Street
2nd Floor Xolkaia-700 001

Telephone : 033 65366663
Fax : 033 22100t75
E Mail r itflid(a gmail.com

ABS Co.sulrants P!'t. Ltd.
(Unit : Tribute Tradins and Finance Limited)
Room No. 99, 6th Floor.
3 Stephen House.
4, B.B.D. Bas (East)

Kolkata-7o0 001
T€l€phone : 033-2230i043 i22434 153
E Mail : absconsultantaavsnl.net

(c)

(d)

(e)
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

CODE OF CONDUCT

DECLARATION

As provide und€r Clause 49 of ihe Listins Ag€ement with the Stock Exchang€s, ihe Board Members and the Senior

Managem€nt Personnel have confirmed complia.ce with the Code ol Conduci for th€ lear €nded 31si March.

2013.

Place : Kolkata

Date : 30ih dav ol Mav, 2013

Place : Kolkata

Date : 30th day ol May, 2013

Ravish Kumar Sinsh
ExecutiL)e Diredor

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members

Tribuie Trading and Financ€ Limited

We have examin€d the compliance of the conditions ol Coporaie Governanc€ by Tribute Tradins and Finance

Limited for the year ended on 31si March, 2013 as stipulai€d in Clause 49 ol the Listing Agreemeni of ih€ said

Company whh Stock Exchans€s in India.

The compliance ol conditions of Corporai€ Governance is ihe responsibiliiy of ih€ Management. Our €xamination

has been iimited to a review of ihe procedures and implementation ther€of. adopied by the Company for ensuring

the compliance ol the conditions of the Coporate Governance as siipulated in the said clause. It is neither an audlt

nor an expression ol opinion on the linancial statem€nts of the Company

In our opinion and to the best ol our inlorrnation and according to the explanations given to us afd the representations

made by the Directors and the f,lanaseme.i, we certify ihat the Companlr has complied in all material respecis,

with ih€ conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulat€d i. clause 49 ihe above mentioned Lisiing Agreem€nt.

We Iurther state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viabiliBr of th€ Company nor the

efficiency or €ffeciiven€ss r,ith which th€ Managem€ni has conducted th€ affairs of ihe Company.

For V. GOYAL & ASSOCIATES

Chottercd Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 321236E

VINOD KUMAR GOYAL
PdrtnPt

Membership No.050670
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED :

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tribute Trading and Finance Limited

Report oo the Financial Statements

w€ have audii€d the accompanving financial sraiemenh of rribute Trading an.l Finance Limited 1 ihe company') which
comprise th€ Balanc€ Sh€€t as at March 31. 2013 and ih€ Statem€i1r ol Profit and Loss a.d Cash Ftoll Srat€m€nt for rhe
y€ar then ended. and a summary of siqniiicani accou.ting polici€s and orher explanatory informatjon.

ManagemeDt's R€sponsibility lor the Financial Statemenrs

Management is responsible for th€ pr€paration of ihese linancial sratemenis thai qive a rrue and lair vie!,J of rhe tinancial
posiiion. linancial performance and cash Uows o{ ihe Company in accordance wirh the Accounring Sran.lards r€f€r€.j to
in sl'b section (3C) oI section 21 1 ol the Companies Act. 1956 the Aci ) This responsibitiit j.ctudes the desig.. implemenraiion
a.d mainiena.ce of internal control rel€va.lto th€ preparation and pr€serltarion of th€ {ifanciat srarem€.ts thar oive a h,.
and falr vies' and ar€ hee from maierial missrai€ment. wh€th€r due to frau.l .r pn.r

Auditor'6 Responsibility

Our Iesponsibillty is to express an opinion on these linancial stateme.is based on our .,udir rV€ co.ducie.l orr audit in
accordance \,'rlth ihe Siandards on Auditins issued by the lnstituie ol Chartere.l Ac.ounranis ot In.lia. Those Sianda(ls
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perforr. rhe audjfto obtain reasonabte assuranc€ about
wheiher the linancial starements are free from material misstarement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit €vidence abour rhe alllounrs ard.lisclosur€s in ih€ linanciat
siat€ments The proc€dur€s selected dep€nd o n ih€ aud iior s judqme ni, irlclud ing rh e assessm ent of the risls ot material
misstai€rnent of the financial siatements. wh€ther due io lraud or €rior In making rhose risk assessmenc. ih€ auditor
considers internal control releva.t to the Companys preparation and lair preserraiion of rh€ financiat staremenis in ord€r
to d€sign audit procedures that are appropriate in th€ circLrmstances An audtr also includes e!,aluating the appropriate.ess
of accounting polici€s used and ihe reasonablen€ss o{ th€ accolrnting esiimares nade b! management. as v,e as evaLuaring
the ov€rall presentatio. of th€ findncial statemenrs.

we believe that the audit evjd€nc€ (€ hale .biained is sufiicieft an{] appropriare to provide a basis tor our audir opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and io ihe best ol our inlormation and according ro the explanations given ro us. the tinanciat staternenrs
giv€ th€ informalion requir€d by the Act in the manner so re.luired and give a true a..l {arr vielu in conlornriiv \r,,irh ihe
accounting principl€s generally accepied in India:

a) In the case ol ih€ Balanc€ Sheer, of rhe state ol affairs oi the Company as ar March 31, zO r3i

b) ln the cas€ of Statement of Profir and Loss. of th€ profft 1or rhe year endeci on thar dat€: and

c) In the case ol Cash Flow Stai€ment ot the cash flor!,s for the vear ended on thar.t.ip
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE L]MITED

Repoft on Other Legal and Regulhlory Requirements

1. As required by ihe Companies (Audito/SReporr) Order, 2003 (,the order,)issued by the Cenilat Governmeni of India
in terms of sub-section (4AJ of sertion 227 of lhe Act, we give in ih€ Annexure a statem€nt on ihe matters specified in
paragaphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As requircd by section 227i3) ofth€ Act, we report ihat:

a) we hav€ obtained all the inJormation and expranations which to ihe b€st of our knowredge and belief were
necessary for ihe puryose of our audit;

b) ln our opinion proper boor{s of account as required bv law have been kept bv the companv so far as appea* from
our examination of those bool(s;

c) The Barance sheet shtement of profit and Loss, and cash Frow staiement deali with bv this Report are in
agreement wiih ihe book of account;

d) ln our opinion, the Batance she€t, statement of profii and Loss, and cash Frow Staiement complv with the
Accountins Srandards referred to in subsection (3C) ot seciion 211 of the Compan,es Act, 1956;

e) on ihe basis of wr*ten represenrations received from ihe direciors as on March 31, 2013, and taken on record
by ihe Board ol Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2013. from being appoint€d as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-seciion (1) of section 274 of rhe Companies Act, 1956.

Daied the 30th Day of May, 2013
Place: Kolkata

ForV Goyal & Associates
Chortered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. No.312136E

VINOD KUMAR GOYAL
pottner

Membership No.050670
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LllvllTED

Annexure referred to in Paragraph I of our report of even date on the other legal and

regulatory requirements (Re: Tribute Trading and Finance Limited)

1. a) The Company has maintained proper records sho!,,ing full pariiculars including quantitative d€tails and situaiion

ol iis Iixed assets.

b) All ihe Fixed Assats have been physically verified by ih€ managem€nt at r€asonable int€rvals in a phased manner

(hich in our opinion is reasonable havins regard to thp siz€ of th€ Company and th€ natllre of its assets No

serious discreparcies have b€en noiiced on such verilication

c) According to the inlorrnation and explanations given to us. a substaftial pari of ih€ fixed assets has noi been

disposed ofi by the company during the year.

2 a) As explaiilad to us inventories ha!,€ been physically verified b! ihe management at reasonable int€rvals.

b) ln our opinion and according io the inlormation and explanations given to us . ihc procedures ol phr,sical

veiilication of inventories lollorued bv the manaqem€ni are reasonable and adequat€ in rclation to th€ siz€ oi

the Company and ihe nature of its busin€ss

.) On the basis of our examination of inlentory recor.ls. wa are of the opinion that ihe compa.!, is maintahing

proper records o{ inventory. As explained to us. no maierial disciepancies !!€I€ .oiiced on ph-usi.al verification

of inv€ntor!

3 On the basis ol records eramined by us a.d accordins to the i.formairon & e\plana ons giv€n to Lls . the companv

has neirher granted nor taken any loans. s€cured or unsecured to r irorn .ompanies {irns oI other parties covered

in the raqister maintained under 301 ol the companies Aci.1956. Accordingly th€ prousions of Clause 4(iii) ol the

Order are .ot applicable.

4. ln our opinion and according to the informaiion and expla.aiions gilen to Js th€r€ ale adequat€ internal

coniroi procedures commensurate rvith the siz€ of Conrpany and ihe naturc oi its busirl€ss lrith regard to purchases

of inventories and fixed asseis and sale of shares & securities traded by ir I)uri.g rh€ course ol our audit. !,e hav€

.ot observed an!, continuinq lailure to correci major reaknesses in ini€rnal conrol.

5 a) To th€ b€st o1 our knowledge and belieh and accordinq to the information and explanations give. t

ol rhe opinion thai ihe transaciions ihat need to be errer€.] in th€ relister maintain€d in pursuance of Section

301 ol the Act ha!€ beerl ploperly ent€red in the said rcgister.

b) In our opinion and according to the mformation and explanations gilen Io LS. ther€ ar€ no tlansactions €xceeding

the value oi live lakh rupees in respect of any ol the pardes mentioil€d in 5(a) above

6. In our opirlion and according to th€ inJormation and explanations given to us. the company has not accepted deposiis

{rom ihe public during rhe y€ar

7. The compan! has an adequar€ internal audit syst€m. lvhich in our opinion. is commensurate with ih€ size and ihe

nature of iis busnless

I The C€ntral Governme.t has nor prescribed the maintenanco ol cosl records under seciion 209(11(d) ol ihe Acr.

9 al According to the i)lformation and explanations gi!€n to us and accor.ling to books and records produced and

examined b! Lrs, the company is genelally legulal in depositing wrrh appropriate authorities undisput€d

staturory dues incllrding Provident Fu.d. Enployees State lnsurance. Inconre tax. Wealth Tax, Sales Tax. Sorlice

Tax, Cusion dLr1r,, . Excise dlrt!. cess and a.y other slatuiory dues applicable to it.
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

b) Accordins io the information and explarations siv€n to us. ih€ro are no undispuied amounts payabl€ in respect
ol income ta).. w€alih iax. S€ruice Tax Sal€s Tax . excise duq- and cess which are ouGtanding as ar 31st March.
2013 for a period of rDore than six months frorn the date they becam€ payable

cl According to the information and explanaiions given io us- there are no slatutory dues. noi deposired by the
o, n , oL,. old, 

' 
di.PLre

10. The cor.pany does not have any accumulaied losses ai the €nd o{ the linancial year and hrs .or mcLrncd !a5h lo$es
duii.g the current and immediat€ly pr€ceding financialy€ar.

11. On the basis ol th€ records examin€d by us and ih€ information and explanations giv€n to us during ihe y€ar, th€
company has not availed a.! borowings from banks or financialinstiturions

12. In our opinion an.l according to the inlormaiion and axplanations given to us. th€ conrpany has not sranted loans and
advances on the basis of securiry- by way of pledge ofshares. debenrures and other securiiies.

13. The company is nor a .hir fund nidhi I muiual ben€iit iund or socioty

14 The company is rradirg in shar€s. securiti€s and othei investmenis and in our opinion. proper records have been
rnaintained of the ba.sac.ons and contracts and timely enhies have been rnad€ iherein The shares securfties. d€b€niur€s
and other seclLiri€j ha!e been held by ihe company. in its own name.

15. According to fie :niomario. and explanations siven io us, ih€ company has noi given any guarantee for loans iaken
by others fron, ba.l or financial instiiutions.

16. To the best oiour li.ol'ledge and b€liefand according to the information an.l explanations given io us, rhe
compan! has 1or iaken any l€rm loan during ihe linancjal y€ar cov€red by our audit.

17. on ihe ba:is l:r1 an overall €xamination of the balanc€ sheer ot the company. in our opinion and according io the
informatio. and explanaiions given io us. we report that no lunds raised on short i€rm basis have been L6e.j for
long i€rr in!€slnent.

lS According ro lhe information and €xplanations given to us. ihe company has made preferenrial alloim€nt ot shar€s to
parties and companres covered in the resister maintain€d under seciion 301 ol the Acr. In our opinion. th€ price ai
which shares hale been issued is not preiudicial to ihe inierest of th€ company.

19. The company has.or issued any debentures during rhe year

20 The company has nor raised any mon€y by way of public issues during the year.

21 To th€ best of our k.ollledge and b€li€l and according to the information and €xplanations given io us no fraud on
or by the company has been notic€d or reporied during the .ourse of our audit

ForV Goyal & Associates
Chdrtered Accauntants

Firm Res. No No 312136E

VINOD XUMAR GOYAL
Dated ihe 30th Day of May. 2013 partnet
Placer Kolkata M€mbershiD No 0s0670
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TRIBUTE TRAOING AND FINANCE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET,qs ar:rsr MARCH 2013

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS

(a) Sharc Capital

(b) ReseNes & Sualus

NON.CURRENT LIABILITIES
Delered Tax Liabilit!

CURRENT LIABILITIES
la) Other Curcnt Liabiliii€s

(b) Short Term Provisions

TOTAL (r+2+3)

I. ASSETS

1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Fixed Assets l

langible Asets

lbI Non Cun€nt Investmenh

(c) Oiher Non Curent assets

2- CURRENT ASSETS
(a) I)rueDtorles

(b) Trade Receivables

(b) Cash & Bank Balan.es

l.l ShortTerm Loans & Adlan.es
(d) Olher CureDt tusets

TOTAL(1+2)

Summary of Sign ificant Accounting Policies

Other Explan.tor!' Infomation

lhe a..oftpanyins notes ar€ ah integ]aLpaftofthe finan.ial siare.renls

h Terfts of our repod ole!e. date annexed

For V. GOYAL & ASSOCIATES
Chor/ered A..ounlonrs
Firm Regisiraiion Number: 312136E

VINOD KUMAR GOYAL

MembelshlpNumber: 050670

Dat€d the 30th day of May.2013

For and on behall ol Board ol DirectoE

MANOJ SETHIA. Cr.irmd,

SANJIBAN BANDYOPADHYAYA. Dte.tor

KAMAL KRISHNA PAUL, Direcror

RAVISH KUMAR SINGH, E\e.utioe Dirc.tat

PRITIKA BAJORIA, Compdn! Se.reldr!,r

31/03,/2013

60,000,000
224.935,490
284,935,490

lAmounl in l)

31t03t2012

.19 U00.00u

22 i .41 ,' _414
2.

14,066

14,066 E.133

54,444
464,125
522,569

14.068

4.1418E

7

d

9

10

11

t2
13

245,472,125

66,712
8,580,5r0

4.647,222

228.363 433

228.363.433

41,i101

8.5u0.510

_ 50.u00

174_424

12 51:r 554

19E,371.702

ri.631.942

21.9 69t.622

2,239,500
29,808,OO0

42,O59,a61

147,247,6a7
15,429,a55

27 6,424,90.3
245.472.125
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ron rue yeaR ENDED 31sr MARCH. 20i3

31/O3/2012

22.181,151

III

I Revenue lrom Operaiions

IV TOTAL EXPENSES

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

Purchases of Siock,in-Trade

Changes in Inv€nion6 of Stodr-in trade

Employ€e Be.efit ExpeM
D€preciation and amorliatioapenes

Coniingent Provinons for shnddd assels

22,747,$7

14,299,884

1774,424)

1.547,492

56.486

3,643.676

247,508

16

77

18

79

2A

21

19.7A0,762

2,480,9a9PROFIT BEFOBE TAX OI-I!')

TAX EXPENSE

Curent Td

VN PROFTT FOR fiE YEAB (V.VD

VNI E.ARNING PER EQUITY SHARE
Basic

Diluied

Summary of Signifidt AccouDting Policies

Other Explanatory Isfomtion

437,752

11,012)

4,939 835,619

1 645,370

0.34

o.34

1

23

The a.companying notes de a inie$al pari of the linancial statemenh.

ln Tems ol our rcpori of even date nexed

For V. GOYAL & ASSOCUIES
Chotered Ac@untants
Firm Registration Number: 312136E

VINOD KUMAR GOYAL

Membership Numb€i: 050670

Dated Lhe 30th day ofMay.2013

For and on behali of Board ot Direcros

MANOJ SETHIA, Cnoirman

SANJIBAN BANDYOPADHYAYA, Dire.lor
KAMAL KRISHNA PAUL, DiTe.toT

RAVISH KUMAR SINGH, Execdiae Dnecbr
PRITIKA BAJORIA, Compont Sectetore

For the year ended

3 03/2013

55,681,44a

55,681,448

49,195,465

12,065.O76',)

1,744,943
rr2,589

3,693,491
(30,063)

52,651,7a9

3,O29,659

941.213

2,O8A,446
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TRIBUTE TRADING ANO FINANCE LIIII!ITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2013

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
N€tPi.nf ilosll ireLrc tax&€rlra odinar!, ilcms

Non-cash adjustm€nt to recon.ile profit/(to.s) befor€ rax to ner.asn flous :
Co.tingent Piovision lor Standaid Assct
Llep(riation a.d amotrt.tior €xpenses

Opeiating profitl(loss) b€Iore work'ns capital chatrs€s
Movehent in uorki.g capiial :

Short tErm loans &.dlances

Orher Cuir.nr I iih lrip(

cash c€nerar€d,(us€d itr) Irom Operation

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES IA)

CASH FLOW FBOM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Prr.ha.e ol Firld Assets

Pui.has. oi lnve h.n6
I Lxed dEDo5rt !!rt| hank

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVIIIES (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Pro.e€ds lrori i5nLe ol.npital
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ( C )

Nei Change in Cash & Cash Equivat€nrs (A+B+C)
Ca.h & Ca+, Equi!.lErrs Op€ni.s tsalar.e

Cash & Casn Equival€nrs ar ih€ end of rhe year

COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

3 r/03/20 r3

lAnrgrtnlrln

31,iO3/2072

2180,9893,O29,659

(30,063)
112,589

3,112,1a5

\2,065,076)
(29,808,000)

10.9a6.4a7
(6,847,913)

44,376

ii71;:-

111! 336.9521

15 460.998)

\24,577 ,941)
437.7s2

(25,4r5,693)

(38,000)

2,000,000

1,'q'zr!9q

(34.s801

124 U!U.Lr00
i6.0544051
(2 rllrU.olr0l

i122 144 3381

115 9r1U1a

t6 422114\
17.03ai.328

10513.554

1r 32,)-

1.595.227
5 900 400

14.513 554

55,000,000

55,000.000

31,546,307
10,513,554

42,059,a6t

2,4a8.369

39,571.492

42,059.861

Not6: I lh€ ahow C h FlowStarernent haj bren prepar€.I under rh€ n ire.r nruihod sel outjn A.courtnrq Srard. 3 as noi i.d un,ler n:.ton2ll o, "2 FisuEs in t,racli.6 nitcate.astj outfl.l
3 Pr.lious v€ar ! Iiguies hd!. b€€n ie.ra.sed (|.re!er n{.csaiy ro.onlonn,o tae.rrcnr !!.ri pr.seftation

lrr Terms ol our rep.n oI even date annexed

For V GOYAL & ASSOCIATES
ChoreredA.couni.rts
Fnm Regdralion Nu.rb€r: 312136E

VINOD KUMAR GOYAL

Nlembe6h,F Number: 050670

Daied the 30th day oI Ma9.2013

For and on behallolBoard of Directoa

MANOJ SETHIA. Chdrm..
SANJIBAN BANDYOPADHyAyA. Dre.ror
KAMAL KRISHNA PAUL. Dre.r.r
RAVISH KUMAR STNGH. Exe.utie Dn..i.t
PRITIXA BAJORIA, Cofrror!,, Se.,?rdr!,
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIIt/IITEO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FoR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2013

NOTE I : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POL|CTES :

(A) Nature oI opeiarions :

The main business ofthe Company istrading & investmenl in Financiat Insrrunents and flnancino a.iiviri.(
(B) Basis of PreDaration of Financial Starehents :

la) SvstemofAccounting

The Financial Statements are prepared und€r ihe hisioical .ost conveniion on accruat basis oi accounrirrs. in accorda.cesith Genehllv Accepted Accounting P.inciples in india. the Accounting stanriards issLred by rhe tnstture of charieredAc.ountanc oftndia and relevant provisions olthe Cofrpanies Act. 1956
(t) Use of Eslimates

The Preparation of Financial statPments in.oniormii! lvltt Generally A.cepi€d Accounrlng pnn.iptes (GAAP)in l.ctia r€qunesmanasem€nt to make estimates and assumptions ihat aif€.t tlre reporied amounis of asers and liabilities aDd ihe disclo-(uresol continse't llabilnies on the date of financial nal€merts and repoded am.unrs ot,,r.o." ono 
"ronnr"" 

aurinq rhe period.
(C) Rev€nue Recosniiion :

i) Sal€s compise sate of financiat instrunenh Revenue liom sale is recognised l

a) (hen all fie sisnifi.ant risks and reuards of olvrreGhip arc irnnstere.t ro ihe buyer llhich coincldes sirh dehveru and
are .ecorded net of expenses lncured in rhis behalf or rhe conrra.r lor the same js 

","."r". ;i,;.;i ;;..;;,; ;.;e\.hanges

b i n o sign ificant uncertaintv €rists r€garding th€ amouni of the consjd eraiion rhai will be derjved troh the sate.
ii) lncone iroo Inle5tmenls js raken inr. accouniwhen ihe same are sold and rhe certajnts, ofiransacrjon is coniirned
iii) Inreres' incone is r€cosn$ed on n time proporiion basis taki.g inio accounr ihe amouni oulsranding and rhe Eie appticable.
ivl Uividend income is recognjsed on receipi basis

(D) Fixed Assets and Depreciatioh :

Alllixed a$€ls ar€ rared at cost. comFiisins o1plrchase price. dur9. tevi€s an.t dn€ci ahribuiabte cosr ot brinsing ihe 6sets io theirworki's condirion ior th€ irtended use DeDre.iatlon is prolided a.cor.li,rg io st"iglr ri." m"tn.a ., fi" ."ies prescribed b9 ihes'hedule xrv ro rhe companies Act. r956 a.d tuovis,on to. ,-ou"-nn,io* ,",""..n'n"o t *" *"* r,, $hich the ca,u,rngamount oi an asse6 e\ceeds irs recov€Ebte amount

(E) Amortisation I

Prelimina,a expenses are amonised as per applicable accounrina srandar.ls
(F) Iov€stments :

Lons Tertu Inlestmen6 are stated ai.osi rhe conpan! provides for diminurio.. other rhan iemporary, in the vatue ot long ieminvestrnenls. Cureni Invesrrne.ts if any are valued at cosi or fan markervalue whicl"*. O l"*_
(G) R€rirement Benefits :

coniribution of Provideni Fund Gnn I I h'] :nn Leave encashmeni ben€Jiis wherever appti.able is being accounred on aciuat liabitir!,bdis as and when arises However. ihe.bove referea o,ou,.ion. u.n no, uppri.J,"il *" ..n.'-o * u o*s nor falr with in the.P .. _)ia " l

Inventories are vatued at con arived ai FIFO basis or ner reatisabte vatue whtch€ver is lou,er
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FoRTHEvEAR ENDED 3rs-r MARCH.20t3

( I ) Earnins P€r Share :

The Basic and Diluied Earnins Per shde ('EPS")is compuled by dividing ihe n€i profit after id ror ihe !,ear b9 seishied averagenumber ofequiry shares ouisianding durins the y€ar

(J) Provisions forTdarion :

The expenses compiss of curent tax(i-e. amouni of tax Ior th€ period dei€min€d in accordanc€ wiih rhe lncore Td Acr. 1961)
and defrred iax charges or credii (reflecting the td effects of itmlng diffren.e bet een accoLrnting rncome and taEbt€ ancome {or

Th€ defetred iax charge or cr€dii and ihe coresponding def€red ta\ liabiliries or assets are recosnised uing th€ rd ar,es rhar hav€
ba,n er o4o. o. ., b.rd rri\ptu,na.tpd by lhp BJoncp -ha4 dd p

Defeaed tax a$ets are recognised onlv to the extent th€r€ is feasonable ceftainq thai the assets can be realis€d in tururei howeva,
where ihere is unabsorb€d depreciaiion or carv forward lo$ lndei iaMt or taws, defe(ed rar assets ar€ recosnised onty 1f there
is a viftual certainlv of realisation of such Neis. Defered tax aseis are !€vi4ed as ai each Batance sh€et daie to reds€ss realisaiion.

(K) Prcvision and Conringencies :

i) Provision is recognised (forriabirities thai can be heasured bv Gins a substaniiar deqree ot esiiharion)wh€n:
a) The Cohpang has a presenr obtisaiio. as a resutr ofa pasr€venr.

b) Aprobable outflow ol r€sources embodylng economic benefits is expecied ro settle the oblioaiion: an.l
c) Th€ amounr ofthe obligation can be retiabty enimared.

ii) A disclosur€ {or a .onting€ni liabili19 is made when there is a possible obtisarion or a pr€seni obligation thai may. but probably
will not require an outflowof rsour@s. when ihere is possible obligaiion or a preseni obligahon in rcspect ol which tiketihood
of outflow ofresources is remore, no provision or disctosure is made.

iii) Provision asainsi Standard Asseh has been made as per RBI guid€lines.

I
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TRIBUTE TRADING ANO FINANCE LII\IIITEO

NOTES TO
( FORMING PART

FINANCIAL S'IA-TEMENTS FoR THE YEAR ENDED
OF BAIT1NCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2013 )

31ST MARCH, 2013

Fignres as ai 3l/03,r2o12

SHARE CAPITAL:

1 2{l.Uil.0ar0 Equi,}" Shores ofRs 10" each

Pr€vrous Year: 50.00.000 Equi,," Shares oi Rs.10 ea

(2) lssued, Subsffibed& Paid Up

60.00.00(l Equiiy shares oI Rs.l0leach

Pr€vious Year:49 00 00{lEquiir shares oJ Rs.10r each

5U.0rJ0.00t)

50.000.000

49.00i1,000

49.{10i1.000

Amount No. of Shares

No ol Equrt!,,Shares ouista.dL.g ar lh€ beginning ofrh€ year

Add: Additional Equn! Shares issued duins ihe !,ear

L€ss: Shares IorfeLtedt,oughi ba.k duins the year

No. of Equi,)" Shares ouhranding at the end ofthe 9€ar

4900000 49,o00,000
rr00000 1r,000,000

4900000 49.000,000

4900000 49,000,000

Rights, preferen.es and restrictions attached to shares:
The Compair:- has 6:!ed on€ class ofequily shares having a face ralue oltu 10-pershare. Ea.h sharehotder has dghiio uore
ln respeci of:uch share. on €very resolutjoD placed befor€ ihe Compan_v and his voring righi on a pottshallbe in proporiion to
his sh.re ci Ih. !a:d up eqtLn! capiial ofthe Company. I. the event ol liquidaiion. the equriy sha,lholdeE are entiled to receile
the Emai|in! assets ol Ihe Cofrpan! alter palmenis to se.ured and ursecured creditors. in proloriio. io rheir sharehokli|s

List of shareholders holding more than 5% of shares as on the dare of Bataoce Sheet:

No. orshares';"rslu'. ] No. orshares

6000000 60,000,oo0

b)

Jaln CorJroctr! B,oLing P\,1 Ltd llooooo r8.33

d) No share! ar. re=1ed i.r !s!e under options and.onhacls, commiiments for th€ sale o1 shares,dGinvesrmenl

D!ri.! the ri_rn;d ar€:! prc.eding five !,ea8 to .urreni yea as well as previous gear the Company has l
not.llohed arj :hai.: !,.ithoui payment being re..i!ed i. .ashi
not alloir.d anr:har.: as bonus sharesr
dot boug.r L,a.'r:.nr shar.s

RESERVE & SUBPLUS :

a) STATUTOR\ REJERVE

Ai th€ BegiDninq oi T.e \eai
Additions dung r.e !ea.
Ai ih. end oi ihe rPai

560-3a3

417,649

978,O72

176,000,000
44,OO0,000

2394!940o

100,o00

231309

329.074

560.3E3

176.000,000

,)

SECURITIES PREIllUlvl ACCOUNT

At the Beginning oiTh. \'€ar
Additions duing the rear
At the end ofth€ year

GENER,qL RESEBVES

At the BeginnLng of The Year

Additions during rhe !,ear
At ihe end oilhP upar

176 000.000

7.360

92.640

100,01r0

Figur€s as at 31,/03/2013

120,000,000
120,000,000

60,000,000
60,000,000

a) Reconciliation of number of shares :

Annual Repod2012-13 3:l



TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FoR rHE yLqR E\DED 31sr N!\RCH. 2013
( FORMING PART OF BATANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MABCH. 2013 )

Note Pnrii.nlar. Figures as at 31/03/2013 Fiqwes as at 3l/O3/2012

3 RESERVE&SURPLUS: fcorid.)
d) SURPLUS

Ai ihe Beginning ofTh€ Year

Nei Protit {or ihe year

Add Proposed dividend oI previous year not declared

Provision for DDT on proposed dividend Wback

L€ss : Appropiations

TransJer io Staiutory Reserve uls 45lC ofRBIAct.
TransJer to G€neral R.serue

Atthe end ofihe Accounling Period

4 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (Net) :

Dei€ned Tax Liability
(Belated to Depreciation on Fxed Aseis)

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Outstandi)rg Liabilities

SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS :

Continoent Provision on Standard Aseis

417,649

3,857,418

224,935,490

4,275,107

14.055

14.056

54,444

58,444

2.61r-i 3,:

329_Ai4

92_640

2.186,661

17E.847.044

2,146,661
2,O44,446

464,125

464,12s

52,520
38,000

614,260

1.645.370

2:15 000

39.;:15

E.133

14.06E

494.188

494,r88

7 FIXED ASSETS :

Tangible Assets

Gross Block (Computer) :

Cosl at th€ besinning o1year

Cost at end of y€ar

A.cumulaied Depre.iation :

Accumulated D€preciaiion ai beginnirrs of gear

DeDreciation lor the vear

DisDosals

Depreciation ar end ol year

Net block at beginning of year

Net block at end o{ u€ar

90.520

17.940

34.580

52.524

4.733

11.219

13.2t1

l2 Annua Report 2012- 13
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIIIIIITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FoR rHE vEAR ENDED 3rsr MARCH. 2013
( FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2013 )

Figures ai ar 3l/03 2013 Fig(r€s as at 31 03 2012

NON CURRENT INVESTMENT I

Long Term, At Cost, Noh-Ttade
Equity Instruments (Quoted)

BannariAmhon Sugar Ltd

Barak Valley C€ment Ltd

Dredsinq CoForation oi India Ltd

Godfrey Philips lndi. Ltd.

Gokaldas Exports Lrd

Jayshr€e Ch.micals Lrd

Irun. Urban Delelopm€nt hdia Lrd.

Ravalgaon Sugtu Farms Ltd

Thiroo Arooran SugaE Ltd

Aggregaie Markei valu€ of quored

Less: Amofiizable durin!..ri 12 nronihs',

INVENTORIES:

STOCK .IN-TRADE

Equity Instiuments : Quoted
KGN Enierprises Ltd.

Dhenu Build.or Infra Ltd

Shree Nath Comm€r.ial & Finan.e Lld

t0
10

10

10

10.
t0,

2

l0l
50]

111',

Quantity
132

3,167
r,500
r,100

40,481

18,690

1,894

77,096
214
6a

6

100,o00

100,000

l19,o44
97 _A6t

432,508
2,106,17 |
3.452,917

253,30r
164,414
966,974

r9,336
567 -544

440

Quantity
132

3.167

1.500

1.100

40,481

18.69r-r

1.894

77.096

21E

68

6

119 044

97.Ii61

432.508

2 y)6.177

3.852.917

253.301

164.414

19.336

567.544

440

8,540,510

5,420.O49

6.iu0 510

8.99r!.6{10

OTHER NON.CURRENT ASSETS I

P'pi. 'o .\,c

As Fer last Bal.fce Sheet

Les AmortLed durinll ihe !ear

lal
10]

t0

rn!.trrorier.ektl?.. 1.n.rrerr.J:,abhulu?.lhtrh?fd;]N.r

TTTADE RECEIVABI F :

Unsecured, Consid€red Good
Debh Ouhiandi.g lor a peiod nor exceeding six mo.ihs

150.000

50 000

50.000 50.000

10

Quantirv Ahount

15000 99r soo
uoooo ,,roa,ooo

2,239,500

Quantity
935 174.424

174,424

ll

29,80a,OO0

29,808,000
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TRIBUTE TFiADING AND FINANCE LIMITEO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FoR rHE YEAR ENDED 31sr rrARCH. 2013
( FORMING PART OF BATANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2013 ) .r-ci.i ,n r)

Not€ Parti.ulaE Figres as at 31/03 2012

't2 CASH & BANK BALANCES :

i) Cash & Ca6h EquiElents :

(a) Balance with Bank in CUE€nt Accouni

(b) Cheques in hand

(c) Cash in hand

(d) Flexi Fixed deposiis wiih Bank

TOTAL (i)

ii) Other Bank Balances
(a) Fix€d Deposits with Bank

TOTAL (iO

TOTAL (i+i'

SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES :

Loans (Unsecnred, considered good)

(a) To related parties

TDS Receilable B,F

TDS for the year

Le$: kovision lorTaxaiion ior ihe year

l3

14

1,507,094

837.752

297,915

4,297.312

18.321

5.900.000

10,513.554

2,000,000

2,000.00{)

12,513,554

197.675,001)

27 364

669,342

198,37),_702

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS :

InterPst A..nrPd and Due

lnier€si Accrued a.d noi Due

Prelimi.ary exp€Nes (Amo cable in nexi 12 month,

8,561.993

19,949

50.0llll

8,631,942

Fisues a6 at 31/03/2013

34,789,352
4,782,140
2,488,369

42,O59,461

185,650,000

669,342
1,903,625

935,2aO 968,345
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FoR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013FoRvhiG pART oF STATEMENT oF pRoFir AND Loss FoR THE yEAn ENoEo :tsr mncu zotsr

For th€ y€ar ended

3l/03/2013 3t/o3/2012

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS :

Sales

Iniere* on Bank Deposits

Other Operating income :

Profli on sale ol lnvestmenr

Net R€venue From Operarions

34,336,132
20,665,923

631,628

46,510
1.255

s.665 833

16.337,172

142.947

t2,t79
63.02A

55,681,448

l6

t7

PURCHASES OF STOCK.INTTBADE :

CHANGES IN STOCK.IN.TRAT'E :

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES :

Sala!r

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES :

Preiimharg Expenses s,ott

22.181,151

14299.E84

14.299.rJE4

174 424

1174.424)

r.312.177

274.915

la

19

t.547,092

6.4E6

50.000

56 486

49,195,865

49,r95,a65

(2,065,076)

174-424
2,239,500

1,425,773

319-21()

1,744,9a3

12,589
100,o00

112,589
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL€{iffiFEMENTS non rne vEAR ENDED 31sr MARCH, 201s

lronvrNc eanr or srmel'rEr.n or fhtFn alD Loss foR THE YEAR fNDfD 3IST VARCH. 2OI3)
Amn".t in a)

3VOsl20t2
Note Paraiculffi

OTHER EXPENSES :

Advertisemeni Expenses

AuditoE' Remuneration

For Siahrtory Audit

For Others

Compuler Maint€nance

CSR lnitiatives

Depository and mA Chalges

Fees to Stock Exchmges

Piofessional Charses

Miscellaneous Expenses

Ofiice Maintenance Expenses

Postage & Courier Exp.

Piniing & Stalionery

33,350

4,427

2,4o9

a,a24

2t

20,060

137,360

385,260

195.805

29,742

66,200

43,397

2,000

973.806

742,265

36,536

466,244

233,797

346.880

146,500

131,390

292,960

3.643.616

494,188

206,680

CONTINGENT PBOVISIONS FOR
STANDARD ASSETS:

Provision requited 6 on date of baLance Sheei

Les : Provision brought forward frcm previous year

22 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS):

Rofit attibutabie io Equily Shareholde6 (A)

Number of Equily Shares (B)

Basi. and Diluted EPS (lVB)

Face Value of Equiiy Shar€s
*(11.00,000 €quilv shares allotted on 26.02.2013)

287.508

1,645.370

4,900,000

0.34

10 00
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FoRTHEyEAR ENDED 31s'r NrqRCH.2013
lFORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSSFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2013)

23

lB)

l,r Tems ot our repod ofelen date ande\ed

For V GOYAL & ASSOCIATES
Cl,drtered A..ountonrs
Fiio Registration Number 3121:l6E

VINOD KUMAR GOYAL

Menbership Nunrber 050670

Dat€d th€ ililth Dalr olMay. 2013

Nature of Relationship/Iransaction Key Manas€meni Personnel

Dues io SMES :

Ther€ are .o du€s to Mlcro and Sfrall Enterprises. ihai are reporiabte under the Mi.ro. SmaI and Medium Entetprses
Dev€lopment Act 2006.

Related Party Disclosue :

i) B€laled Paties as per AS 18

Ileg Manageme.t PeEonn€l: Bavish Kumd Sj.gh. Executive Dnector

i,) Tr.nsactions wiih related parties durnrg the lear I (ln Rup€e,

3l Mar 13 31-M-Fl2 31 Mar-13

1.E{1.000

(C) S€smeni Reporiing :

The maiD irusines ol lh. Company is irading & invesrmenr jn Fnrancial tnsrruments aDd finan.jnq activties and accordinsly
ri J ,o.Pto'o'o .r.t o.r, g "j,d.

lDl rhe compan! hai raised iis equitv share capnarblr issue o{ 1100000.quii1, shares ofBs.10 ea.h ar a pr€mium or Bs 401
per shar€ anountins to Rs 5.5.000.000, 1n r.rms of SEBI (rcDRl Resulntions. 2009 after rakrrg al rhe requisiie apP)ovals
as requr.d rhe compa.!, h.s received Fitat Listing Approvalriom both rh€ u.psiock Exchange Ltd and catculra sro.k
E\chang. Ior the lresh equn! shares issued

lEl Th. Board ol dnectoE consider the dimlnuiio. in ralu€ o{ its No. Cunenr Invesiments bein{r Long Term Iivestments as
icmporar! id fatLtre and iherefore no p,o,,\ o. lo rhe s.m. has brer do.c rn- rhe books ot nccounrs.

iFl s.h.d!le as r.quned in terms oiparasaph 13 ol Non Banki.g Financiai(Non Depost Ac.epiing or Holdinsl cohpanies
llud.aual l\_orms (Reserue Bank) DirectioDs. 2007 is anr€xed

(G) There has been no events occufted alter the Bala.ce Sheer dare havins finan.ial eflecr o. Financial Sratemenr
(Hl Th€r€ h.5 be.n no lopign exchange iransaction or operalio. conducre.t b! th€ company.
(l) Th€r. are no conrii!.n.ies exisiing at the Balan.e She€i date

U) The Compant has elecred lo publish quarte.ly lj.ancialresults @hi.h LUep subje.t to limited revie$ by ih. stalutory ardiiors
lK) Dunng th€ rear the Companr, has for dis.o.rjnued any ot iis operatio.s.
(Ll At eadr B. ance Sheet date an a$essm€nr is made Lvhether an! indicarion exisrs ihat an asset has beei imDaned II anu

" r ,...b ,-.r ., .. li qoao. o o. " ";.""d..:;_ 
-

amounl ,! provid€d nr the bool.s ol accouni

(M) The ligures har'€ b.e n , ounded oll to fearen tupee

lN) Th e figures oI P€vious ],'ear h ave been regr ouped I reca( whereever consrdered .ecessary to make th€m comparabte oiih
those ol.urrent u€ar

For and on behall ol Board ol Dlrcctors

MANOJ SETHIA. Ch.irm,r
SANJIBAN BANDYOPADHYAYA. Dire.i.r
XAMAL KRISHNA PAUL. Dre.t.r
RAVISH KUMAR SINGH. Exe.uti.e Dirc.ht
PRITIKA BAJORIA, Com pdn! Seoetotg
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

SCHEDUI"E TO THE BAI^ANCE SHEET OF A NON.DEPOSIT TAXING NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY
(as rcqured in lem o1 pahgraph 13 oI Non Banking Fimncial (Non-Deposit Aeepling oi Holding) Companies Prudeniial Nom (Rew BaJd DnedtN 2007)

Schedule to the Balan@ Sheet as on 31si March. 2013

as ar 31/03/2013

Llabil iee Side

1. Loans and advanc€s availed by rh€ NBFC ircluslve of interest accrued thereon but not Paid :

a. Debentu6: Secured

Uns€c,.red Nil
(other than laling within the meaning of public deposits)

Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

d. InieFcorporaie loas and borrowing

e. CommercialPaper

f. O$e. rnans ( Specitu nature)

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

2. Brcak-up o{ Loans and Advances including Bills Receivat les (Otha ih rho6e included ir (3) below)

b. Umecured (includins inter6i amed thereon)

Nil
2,010.80

i. Financialtlase
ii. Operaiing Lease

b. Siock on hne including hire chargB under s'indy debtors

i. A$ets on Hire

ii. Repossessed Assets

,. Orh"r Lodn. co-nhng towa_d" AFC d.tivirie.

i. t ans where asseis have been reposs€ssed

ii. Loans other than (i) above

4. Break-up of Inv€-itmenrs :

CuEeDr Inveitneni
a. Quoted:

i. Shares: (a) Equilv
(b) Preference

ii. Debentur6 and Bonds

iii. Uniis of MunEl Funds

iu Governmentsecurities
q o*PE ( Plee Specitu)

b. Uoquoied:
i. Shares: (a) Equitv

(b) Preferen@

ii. Debentures and Bonds

iii. Units of Muiual funds

iv GovernmentSeorities
u OthuE (PIe6e Specilv)

Break-up oI Leased Assete and Stock on Hire and other assets couting toudds AFC acticiri€s :

a. Le6e A$ets includinq lease rentals under sundry debto6
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nit
NiI
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

tt in l-aldE)
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIII/IITED

SCHEDULE To THE BALANCE SHEE"T oF A NoN.DEPoSIT TAKING NoN.BANKING FINANCIAL CoMPAIT]Y
iasrcqLrredinlermsotparaghpht3otN.nBanktnsFinaftatNo.DeposlA..epriqorHoidLnqlCompaDLesptl.ralNo. 

rE.se dB.rLiDn.dro6 2a0Tl
S.hedule io the Batance Sheei as on 31n Mar.h.2013

(l in Lakhsl

Lons Term lnvesrmenr

i Shares: (a) Equily
(bt Preferen.e

ii Debentures and Bo.ds
iii Unitsof MutuatFunds
iv Gove,nmentSecuriites

v Oth€$ I Please Spe.i&.)
b Unquoied :

i Sha!€s: (at Equiry
(bt Preference

ii D€b.ntures a.d Bonds
iii Units ol Muruat Funds
ir Governme.iSe.u,ities
!: Otl]ejs ( Please Specife)

5. Botower grouD-wise ctassificarioh of Assets finance as in (2) and

85 81

Nil
Nil
N,l

Nil
Nrl

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

n!

Amoutri net o{ provisions

31.03.20r3 31.03.2013a Related Parries

ii Comparies ih the same Girup
ji Other rrlated pafties

b Other than r€laied parries

N

Nil
l\_ j

Nil

Nit 2.010-ao

Nil
Nil
Nil

2.r:r10 80

2,010.80
6. Investor sroup-wise classifi.ation or all investhents (currehr and lons rerm) in shares and securitiesand unquoted) :

ii Cornpanies 1n the same Group
iii Other reTai€d pafties

Oiher thah relaied parries

Market value/Breakup
value or Fair value of NAV

As at 31.03.2013

Nil
Nit

Nil

58 20

As at 31.03.2013

Nil

Nil
Nil

(Both quoted

85.8r

Amount Outstanding
as at 31/03/2013

3r.03.20r3

Nil
N
Nil

2.010.8(l

58.20
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

SCHEDULE To rHE BALANCE SHEET oF A NoN-DEPoSIT TAXING NoN-BANXING FTNANCIAL coMpANy
{6 requiEd in tems ol paragiaph 13 oi Non-Banl{iig Financiat (Non-Deposil Aeepling or Holdins) Companies F,Itdentiat Nom {B@@ B.nI) Di€.iiois. 21]07)

Schedule io ihe Balance Sheet as on 31st March.2013

7. Orher Inlorm.rion

a. Gross Non-Peiformlng Asset6
i. Related Parties

ii. Oih€r than relaied parties

b. Net Non-Peiforminq A6eet.
i. Related dies

ii. Other ihan relaied parties

c. Aesets acquired in satis{action oI debt

In T€rm of our r€port oI even daie ann€xed

FoTVGOYAL&ASSOCIATES
Chnnered ArcouhL,ants
Fim Registration Numb€r: 312136E

VINOD KUMAR GOYAL

M€mbe6hip Number: 050670

Dated the 30th dav oI Mav. 2013

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

MANOJ SETHIA, Choirman

SANJIBAN BANDYOPADHYAYA, Direcior

KAMAL KRISHNA PAUL, DiE ior

RAVISH KUMAR SINGH, Executiue Dnedor

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nit
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES
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TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Reqd. Office: 3, Bentinck Street, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700001

AITENDANCE SLIP

Registered Folio No./ Client iD No.

DP lD No.

Name

I / We ceriifrJ that I / We am / are a Registered sharehoLder/ ploxy for the registered shareholder ol the company.

I / We hercby record my / our presence at the Twenig Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Company held at ils Registered

Office, 3, Beniinck Sh.eei, 2nd Floor Kolkata - 700 001 on 30.09.2013 at 11.00 A.M.

NAME OF THE SHREHOLDER / PROfi SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER/ PRO)ry

TRIBUTE TRADING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Reqd. Ofiice: 3, Bentinck Street, 2nd Flooa Kolkata 7OOO01

PROXY

1,4{e

of being a member/ members of ih€ above named Company, herebg appoint

in the distici of

in the district of as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf

or faihng him

at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company io be held at Registered Office at 3, Bentinck Street , 2nd Floor,

Kolkata- 700001 on Monday, the 30ih S€ptember, 2013 at 11.00A-M. and at anv adiournment thereo{.

Folio No./Client iD No.

No. of Shares:

Sisned this day of 2013 Signature

Noie : The proxy form must be deposi&d ai ihe Regisiered Office of the Company not less than 48 houls befor€ ihe time

for holding the meeting.




